
  

 

 



2 

  
 
 

Isaiah 54:2 
in six different translations 

 
 

Do not hold back; lengthen your cords and strengthen 
your stakes. 

English Standard Version 

 
 

Spare not, lengthen thy cords, and strengthen they stakes. 
King James Version 

 
 

Spread out your home, and spare no expense! 
New Living Translation 

 
 
 

Do not hold back; lengthen your ropes, and drive 
your pegs deep. 

Holman Christian Standard Bible 

 
 

Spare not; lengthen your cords and strengthen 
your pegs.  

New American Standard Bible 

 

Spread out! Think big! Use plenty of rope, drive the 
tent pegs deep.  

The Message 



3 

 

 Business and Information Session  
Welcome     
 

Opening Prayer 
 

Receive Messengers 
 

Approve Agenda 
 

Minutes from TCBA’s 2024 Annual Meeting  .......................................................................................................... 4 
 
 

Reports: 

• Financial Reports  ............................................................................................................................................ 5 

•  Director of Missions ...................................................................................................................................... 23 

• The Story: Tri-County’s History ...................................................................................................................... 25 

•  Baptist Collegiate Ministry (College of the Ozarks) ...................................................................................... 28 

•  Disaster Relief ............................................................................................................................................... 29 

•  Jim and Judy Wells Ministry Scholarship ...................................................................................................... 30 

•  Partnership Ministry Grants ......................................................................................................................... 31 

•  Pastor Search Resources ............................................................................................................................... 34 

•  Resources Available for our Churches (block party trailer, DVD-based studies and more) ......................... 35 

•  Revitalizing Churches .................................................................................................................................... 36 

•  Summer Camps ............................................................................................................................................. 39 

•  Baptist Hill Assembly .................................................................................................................................... 43 

•  Tri-County Bible Institute (Seminary Extension) ........................................................................................... 44 

•  Vacation Bible School Training and Support ................................................................................................. 45 

•  Baptist Childrens’ Homes .............................................................................................................................. 46 

• Baptist Homes and Healthcare Ministries .................................................................................................... 48 
 

New business:  

• Administrative Team Recommendations ..................................................................................................... 51 

• Tri-County Baptist Association Leadership for 2026  .................................................................................... 52 

• 2026 Spending Plan ...................................................................................................................................... 53 
 

Director of Mission’s Remarks  
 

Motion to Adjourn 
 

Closing Prayer 

 
Also included in this book: 

Partnership Ministry Grant Form .................................................................................................................... 32-33 
Sample Ministry Renewal Leave (Sabbatical) Policy ............................................................................................ 37 
Tri-County Baptist Association information 

•  In Memory  .................................................................................................................................................... 57 

•  10-Year Statistical Summary of Tri-County Baptist Association Churches .................................................... 58 

• 2026 Associational Calendar...  ..................................................................................................................... 59 

• Church Directory ........................................................................................................................................... 60 

• Association Map  ................................................................................................................... inside back cover 



4 

 
 

Minutes from Business Session of the Forty-Ninth Annual Meeting  
of the Tri County Southern Baptist Association held on  

October 6, 2024 at First Baptist Church, Kimberling City, MO 
Dr. Phillip Shuford (Tri-County Baptist Association Director of Missions), Presiding 

 
 

Minutes of the Business Meeting:  Phillip Shuford (FBC Ozark, Director of Missions) welcomed the 
messengers, and the session was opened in prayer. 
 
Seating the Messengers:  A motion was made by Danny Hartwell (Selmore, Clerk) to seat the 
messengers. A second was received and the motion carried.  
 
The Agenda:  The Agenda was presented and approved by unanimous consent. 
 
Resolution:  A motion was made to present a Resolution of Appreciation to First Baptist Church, 
Kimberling City. A second was received and the motion carried. 
 
Reports: 
Financial Report:  The Financial Report was given by Dave Bowden (Pleasant View, Treasurer).   
Ministry Reports:  The Ministry Reports are printed in the Book of Reports. Phillip Shuford (FBC Ozark, 
Director of Missions) gave the Director of Missions Report. 
 
The Reports were approved by unanimous consent. 
 
New Business: 
Administrative Team Recommendations: 
• A motion was made by the Administrative Team to approve the 2025 Tri-County Leadership as 
printed in the Book of Reports, no second required and the motion carried. 
• A motion was made by Dave Bowden (Pleasant View, Treasurer) to approve the 2025 Spending 
Plan as printed in the Book of Reports, no second required and the motion carried. 
 
 
Minutes by Danny Hartwell 



5 

 

Financial Report 



6 

 

Financial Report 



7 

 

Financial Report 



8 

 

Financial Report 



9 

 

Financial Report 



10 

 

Financial Report 



11 

 

Financial Report 



12 

 

Financial Report 



13 

 

Financial Report 



14 

 
Financial Report 



15 

 Financial Report 



16 

 Financial Report 



17 

 Financial Report 



18 

 Financial Report 



19 

 Financial Report 



20 

 



21 

 



22 

 



23 

 
   
 Director of Mission’s Report 

Phillip Shuford, Director of Missions 
 

Fifty years ago, a group of Southern Baptists decided that, in spite of whatever differences they had 
with each other, what bound them together far outweighed their differences—and the Tri-County 
Southern Baptist Association was born.  
 
For five decades Baptist churches in Christian, Stone and Taney Counties have supported each other, 
prayed for each other, ministered together and pooled their resources to “encourage, assist, and 
resource our churches to fulfill the Great Commission.” 
 
And friends, as long as the Lord tarries, God’s not done with us! 
 
That’s why the theme of Tri-County’s Annual Meeting this year is taken from Isaiah 54:2: 

Enlarge the place of your tent, 
And let them stretch out the curtains of your dwellings; 

Do not spare; 
Lengthen your cords, And strengthen your stakes. 

 
In the next year, with God’s and your help, Tri-County Baptist Association will do just that: we’ll 
dream, we’ll plan, and we’ll set a course for our family of churches for the next five years. We’ll 
enlarge the place of our tent; we’ll not spare; we’ll lengthen our tent cords and strengthen our stakes. 
We’ll position ourselves to be prepared for God to abundantly bless us with opportunities to serve 
Him. 
 
I would be remiss if I did not include in my report to our beloved Association, mine and Elsy’s deep, 
deep gratitude to this Association, her churches and her people, as we have navigated the turbulent 
waters of my pancreatic cancer. Dear friends, YOU have made a profound difference in our lives 
these last few months. I honestly don’t know what we would do without your prayerful support. It 
seems that, when dark days come, God ALWAYS sends a brother or sister in Christ to encourage us 
with a phone call, card, text message or email. I’m convinced that isn’t coincidence, but the 
intercessions of God’s people praying on our behalf. THANK YOU.  
 
And in the meantime, the work of the Association continues. Our Tri-County camps this year were 
among the best we’ve ever had. We continue to train men and women for Christian service through 
our Tri-County Bible Institute (Seminary Extension). We continue to come alongside our church 
members who feel called to serve in Disaster Relief ministry by reimbursing their expenses. We 
continue to provide scholarships for those in our churches who feel a call to study for the ministry. 
We’ve re-initiated our campus ministry at College of the Ozarks, a ministry our Association led almost 
since the founding our Tri-County but was cut short by the COVID shutdowns. We continue to 
resource our churches in a myriad of ways, answering questions and serving as an “information 
broker” for our churches, pastors and lay people.  
 
There’s much more that Tri-County is doing to “encourage, assist and resource our churches to fulfill 
the Great Commission.” This book gives a pretty good summary of what your Association’s been up 
to. And let me say, THANK YOU Tri-County churches for entrusting your local missions dollars so that 
together, we can make a difference for Christ in our communities. 
 



24 

 
This is Tri-County’s fiftieth anniversary. We have a God-soaked past. We’re moving into a God-led 
future. We’re not 50 years old—we’re 50 years young. The world and our communities are not what 
they were in 1975 and 1976. Much has changed. But much has NOT changed.  
 
Jesus Christ is the same yesterday, today and forever. The word of God is still the double-edged sword 
and lamp unto our path. The promises of our Lord are true and faithful.  
 
The task before us is the same today as 50 years ago: take the Gospel to every person living in our 
communities. The Tri-County family of churches of “then” said “yes.” May the Tri-County family of 
churches of “now” and “the future” give the same response, with a resounding “yes, absolutely.” 
With Christ as our Guide and Great Shepherd and Sustainer, we cannot fail.  
 
 

 
 

 



25 

 



26 

 



27 

 



28 

 
Baptist Collegiate Ministry at College of the Ozarks  

Nathan Sharon, Baptist Collegiate Director 

Nathan & Betty Sharon 

 

Go for Launch 
BCM is back for another semester, and we are excited to see what the  
Lord has planned for our time of ministry on campus. 
 
A New Rhythm 
Last spring was a great trial and error semester for us. As we sought to refamiliarize 
ourselves with the CofO context AND get our feet wet in college ministry, one of the 
big takeaways was that we need to change up our weekly meeting time. So, we will  
be gathering on Thursday evenings at 9:00 in an attempt to not compete with other campus events. 
Many other ministries in the past used this time for weekly gatherings, so we feel it is a tried, true, 
and tested time. We are hopeful that the Lord will use this new time for His purposes.  
 
Building a Leadership Team 
Our main goal for this semester is to build a core student leadership team. We had a great time 
over the summer going through the book of Proverbs with a small group of students. We are 
excited that these students are beginning to form the core of our leadership team. They will serve 
in the ministry by leading worship and setting up for the weekly gathering. Also, we will meet prior 
to every BCM gathering for a book study through Holiness by J.C. Ryle, and pray over the ministry as 
we seek the Lord’s guidance and direction.  
 
Sermon on the Mount 
This semester we will be studying the Sermon on the Mount. After our deep dive into the 
Beatitudes last semester, it’s time to zoom out and get the big picture of the Kingdom Life Christ 
intends for His followers. The theme of this semester, then, is Kingdom Life for Kingdom 
Advancement. We hope this becomes the overarching purpose of BCM, that as we seek to 
participate in the life Christ intends of His followers, that His Kingdom will be advanced, that others 
will see our good deeds and glorify the Father (Matt. 5:16).  
 
Prayer Requests 
Please continue to pray for faithfulness, that we would have fruitful conversations with the 
students who come to our weekly gatherings. Even with a few, we know God brings who He intends 
to hear His Word proclaimed every week. Also, please pray for multiplication. We’ve already had 
some wonderful opportunities to spread the word about this new ministry on campus. We pray 
that students would come for discipleship, and that we can reach those who don’t know Christ with 
the gospel, seeing some come to faith this semester.  
 
Stay in Touch 
Lastly, if you would like to keep up with the BCM for updates and to learn what is going on 
throughout the semester, feel free to check out our new website at bcmcofo.com or follow us on 
instagram @bcmcofo or our facebook page at Baptist Collegiate Ministry CofO.  We are so thankful 
for your prayers and support! May Christ be all.  
 
                                                For the Church, 

 
Nathan & Betty Sharon 



29 

 

 
 

Disaster Relief Ministry 
TCBA’s Disaster Relief ministry’s goal is to mobilize our church members to bring help, hope and healing in Jesus’ name 

to people who have experienced natural or man-made disasters.  

Tri-County’s Disaster Relief ministry is 
making it possible for people from our 
churches to be a blessing to those in crisis 
due to disasters that strike their homes and 
communities. The Association owns two 
well-equipped trailers for Disaster Relief 
work—one for flood recovery and one 
where chain saws are needed.   
We are still in a rebuilding phase for our 
volunteer teams. We encourage you to 
consider participating in one of four 
trainings that will be held in 2026 across 
Missouri, and when the opportunity arises, 
to let the Lord use you to be a blessing to 
others!   
 
Facebook:  

• Tri County Southern Baptist  
        Disaster Relief 
 
on the Web:   

• tcsba.com/ministries/disaster-relief 

• modr.org 
 



30 

 Wells Ministry Scholarship 

SCHOLARSHIP FAST FACTS:  
 

Since its launch in 2021, through 
the Jim and Judy Wells Ministry 

Scholarship Tri-County has       
assisted 12 individuals from      

Tri-County churches pursue their 
ministry calling with $22,922.15 

in funds being awarded. 
 

The funds are disbursed directly 
to the students’ accounts at their      

respective theological  
institutions. 

 
The scholarship is  

professionally managed by the 
Missouri Baptist Foundation. 

 
The decision on scholarship 

awards is made by Tri-County’s 
Wells Scholarship Committee. 

 
We welcome donations  
to the scholarship fund!  

Contact Tri-County for  
more information. 

 

Wells Ministry Scholarship awards for the 2025-2026 academic year: 

BRYCE HUGHES (Student 
Minister, Ozark First Baptist 
Church) attending Mission 

University 

JEFFREY STRUICK (Student 
leader, Real Life Hollister 

Church) attending Southern 
Baptist Theological Seminary 



31 

 

 
One unique way TCBA partners with member churches is through ministry partner grants. Any Tri-County church can 
request funds to help make their vision for ministry possible. Mission gifts to TCBA’s general budget and designated 
accounts are pooled and ministry grant funds are distributed as available.  
 
It’s a way all contributing Tri-County churches can be part of church-based, Kingdom
-extending ministries all across our three counties. 
 
For example, from October 2024-September 2025, TCBA has been able to assist 
churches in all three counties in the amount of $40,720. 
 
Through ministry partner grants, our churches helped each other make these   
ministries possible: 

 

• Provide funds to assist a Tri-County church with Fall Festival outreach events 
(Tshirts to promote VBS, Bibles, gospel tracts) 

• Provide funds to a Tri-County church working to bless fire victims by 
temporarily housing them in a hotel  

• Provide funds to assist a Tri-County church with a community-wide “Back-to-
School Bash” with gospel presentation event and give-aways 

• Provide funds to help a Tri-County church clean out, repair, and make safe an older church building 

• Provide funds to assist a Tri-County church on a mission trip to the Dominican Republic where they conducted VBS, 
repaired homes, and shared the Gospel 

 
 

Tri-County joins churches together to do what God has called them to do. Together we are doing more! 

 

Partnership Ministry Grants to Our Churches 
October 2024-September 2025 

From October 2024-
September 2025, TCBA 
has been able to assist 
our churches do Great   

Commission work 
through Partnership 

Ministry Grants in the 
amount of  
$40,720. 



32 

 TRI-COUNTY BAPTIST ASSOCIATION PARTNERSHIP MINISTRY GRANTS 

One way in which Tri-County Baptist Association encourages, assists and resources our churches to fulfill 
the Great Commission is through Partnership Ministry Grants, which are funds TCBA makes available to 
our member churches for ministry events and projects.  
 

IMPORTANT! Partnership Ministry Grants General Guidelines:  
1. Are made available to TCBA churches, church plants, TCBA ministry teams or Associational 

personnel for ministry events and projects that are focused on winning the lost and making 
disciples. 

2. Are made possible through the missions offerings received by our member churches. Funds are 
available either through TCBA’s General Budget or the Great Commission Fund (established with 
the proceeds of the sale of TCBA’s property to College of the Ozarks).  

3. Are for church projects/events related to the following ministry areas: outreach/evangelism; 
equipping leaders; church planting; church revitalization; church ministries targeting winning the 
lost and making disciples; and assisting community transformation.  

4. Are intended to be “come alongside” funds. In most cases, TCBA provides funding for no more 
than 50% of the total projected cost of the project/event. 

5. Grant applications shall be made to the Director of Missions in care of the associational office for 
further review by the Administrative Team or appropriate ministry team. The Director of 
Missions, Administrative Team or appropriate ministry team may require additional information 
at their discretion. 

6. Determination on disbursing Partnership Ministry Grant funds will be made by TCBA’s 
Administrative Team or appropriate ministry team and approved by the Director of Missions. 

7. Are appropriated based on a) available funds; b) the degree to which the ministry project/event 
is consistent with the goal of encouraging, assisting and resourcing TCBA churches to fulfill the 
Great Commission; c) the desire to allocate funds broadly among the churches and church plants 
within TCBA; and d) other criteria the Director of Missions and Administrative Team/appropriate 
ministry team deem appropriate. 

8. Ministry grants to churches will be limited to TCBA churches that have made a financial 
contribution to the Tri-County Baptist Association in the previous 12 months.  

9. It is expected that the church receiving funds must send a report to TCBA about the results of the 
ministry grant fund’s use within one month of its use, and no future grants will be awarded until 
this report is received at TCBA’s office. 

10. No church, church plant, TCBA ministry team can receive grant funds more than twice per year.  
11. The Director of Missions is authorized to grant up to $2,000 for emergencies with pastors or 

churches, in consultation with the Association’s President. He will report these disbursements to 
the Administrative Team. 

12. In extreme circumstances, the TCBA’s Administrative Team can modify the above criteria.  
 
 
 
 



33 

 PARTNERSHIP MINISTRY GRANT REQUEST 

TCBA exists to partner with our churches to fulfill the Great Commission! Please com-
plete and return to Tri County Baptist Association’s office via: (1) Mail: P.O. Box 370, 
Nixa, MO 65714 or (2) Email:tricounty@tcsba.com or (3) by hand to our office at 239 

Downing St. Nixa, MO 65714. Call us with any questions at (417) 725-8825. 
 

REQUESTING CHURCH INFORMATION: 
Church/ministry team requesting funds: _______________________________________________________________ 

Church address:  ____________________________________________________________________ 

Contact person/person requesting: ___________________________________   Phone(s):_______________________ 

E-Mail address:   ____________________________________________________________________ 

Senior Pastor (or TCBA ministry team leader) signature (required): __________________________________________ 

 
MINISTRY/ACTIVITY/EVENT/RESOURCE INFORMATION: 

Ministry/Activity/Event/Resource Category(ies) for which you are requesting funds (check all that apply): 
☐ outreach/evangelism    ☐ equipping leaders    ☐ church planting    ☐ church revitalization 

☐ church ministries    ☐ assisting community transformation 

Date of the ministry/activity/event/resource (mm/dd/yy) NOTE: if an ongoing ministry, give anticipated start date and 
write “ongoing;” if a resource, list date needed: ________________________________________________________ 

Ministry/activity/event/resource name: ______________________________________________________________ 

Purpose (use separate sheet if needed): ______________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Desired results: __________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

FUNDING SOURCES FOR MINISTRY/ACTIVITY/EVENT/RESOURCE 

AMOUNT REQUESTED FROM TCBA   $ _______________ 

Other funding sources and anticipated amounts 

________________________________________   $ _______________ 

________________________________________   $ _______________ 

________________________________________   $ _______________ 

________________________________________   $ _______________ 

Total anticipated cost of ministry/activity/event/resource   $ _______________ 
 
 

PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS (REQUIRED) 
1. When was the last time your church/ministry team received Partnership Ministry Grant funds from TCBA?  
               (MM/YY) _____________________ 

2. Do you understand that the church/ministry team must send a report to TCBA about the results of the ministry grant 
fund’s use within one month of its use, and that no future grants will be awarded until this report is received at 
TCBA’s office?    yes 

3. FOR CHURCHES: Has your church cooperated financially (in any amount) with TCBA ministries in the past 12 
months?   yes    no 

 
 
 
 

Tri-County Baptist Association exists to encourage, assist and resource churches to fulfill the Great Commission. 
 

OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Date received: ___________ Approved by team?  ☐yes ☐no        Date approved: __________ Amount: $____________ 

OTHER ACTION: returned for more information tabled  denied:  Reason(s) for denial: _______________________ 

Date email sent with action notification: ____________      Date check sent: ____________     
Acct(s): CO: $__________   CS: $___________ CL: $_________  other_____________: $__________ GCF: $__________    
Follow-up report received? yes DOM Signature: ________________________________  Date: ___________________ 



34 

 
Pastor Search Assistance 

TCBA assists churches that are “between pastors” find the 
man God has called to lead them by: 

• Helping churches find supply preachers and interim pas-
tors 

• Training and coaching pastor search teams 

• Receiving resumes from potential pastors and distrib-
uting them to churches 

 
Tri-County has developed a guidebook with information 
compiled from many different sources for pastor search 
teams’ use, including: 

• Common mistakes Search Committees make (see    
below) 

• Steps in the pastoral search process 

• How to organize a pastor search team 

• Questions to ask a pastoral candidate 

• Questions the pastoral candidate may ask the church 

• Compensation worksheet 

• How to check references 

• Listening guide to evaluate sermons 

• and much more 
 
 
 

Is your Pastor Search Committee  
in the danger zone?  
Common mistakes churches and search committees have 
made.  

• Not praying enough. 

• Forming a search committee that does not represent all the church.  

• Having too many or too few members on the committee.  

• Not using the readily available denominational resources. 

• Not training the committee to identify and develop a search  
        process appropriate for the church.  

• Not keeping confidences within the committee.  

• Not doing a congregational self-study.  

• Allowing an interim pastor to become an applicant (in most cases). 

• Having more than one committee member contact the prospect.  

• Not being honest with the candidate about your church situation.  

• Considering only the pulpit skills of the prospect.  

• Not preparing well for the interviews.  

• Not doing in-depth background checks and thorough reference checks.  

• Not allowing enough time for the candidate and the church to interact and get to know each other.  

• Moving the process too quickly, being impatient.  

• Conducting the search process in human power alone, not actively seeking God’s direction con-
stantly.  



35 

 
Resources Available to Tri-County Churches 

TCBA’s Evangelistic Block Party Trailer received a 
facelift this year. The Block Party Trailer is an 
amazing resource available to all Tri-County 
churches! For a modest usage fee of $50, TCBA 
churches have use of a large bounce house, small 
bounce house, snow-cone machine, popcorn 
machine, carnival games, portable sound system, 
pop-up tents, tables, chairs and a portable 
generator.  Email Debbie@tcba.com to check on 
availability or call 417-725-8825. 

In addition to the Block Party Trailer, these resources are available to TCBA churches—free of charge—to use for church 
and outreach events: snow-cone machine, popcorn machine, cotton candy machine, bubble-making machine, and a giant 
inflatable movie screen. 

Tri-County’s Media Resource Center has DVD studies available for TCBA churches to check out and use with men’s and   
women’s groups, to train people to share their faith, and more. Call or stop by Tri-County’s office for a complete list.  



36 

 
Revitalizing Churches 

5 crucial questions for a church 
Where are we?  
How did we get here?  
What would God want us to change to be the kind of church He wants us to be?  
How do we get there?  
Are we willing to do WHATEVER IT TAKES to fulfill God’s vision for this church?  
 
  
 
 
 

Where is your church on the Church Life Cycle? 

Want to talk about it? Contact Phillip at Tri-County. 

the most important question! 



37 

 
Sample Pastor Sabbatical Policy  

  

 SAMPLE SABBATICAL (MINISTRY RENEWAL LEAVE) POLICY FOR __________ BAPTIST CHURCH  

  

DESCRIPTION:  

What is a ministry renewal leave (sabbatical)?  

A ministry renewal leave is an extended time of unplugging from ministry responsibil ities that allows a 

pastor to recharge his spiritual batteries and get new energy and focus for the next years of a church ’s 

ministry.  

  

What does the Bible say?  

The Scriptures teach God ’s plan for His people to take time for rest and renewal:  

1. God stopped His work on the seventh day after creation and blessed the day of rest (Genesis 2:2).  

2. God passed on the principle of stopping work when He established “Sabbath rest” (Exodus 20:8 -11, 

Leviticus 23:3)  

3. Jesus took time to get away from His daily ministry for spiritual refreshment: “But he would with-

draw to desolate places and pray. ” (Luke 5:16)  

4. Jesus invited His disciples to “Come away by yourselves to a secluded place and rest a while. ” (Mark 

6:31).  

5. The Apostle Paul encouraged the New Testament churches to be a blessing to their pastors: “Let the 

elders who rule well be considered worthy of double honor, especially those who labor in preaching 

and teaching.” (1 Timothy 5:17).  

  

Why is a “ministry renewal leave ” important?  

1. The Gospel ministry is spiritually, mentally, emotionally, and physically demanding l ike few other 

occupations.  

2. Without a rest and renewal, physical, mental, emotional, and spiritual fatigue occurs.  

3. Satan loves attacking weary and wounded shepherds.  

4. What a ministry renewal leave is not:  

A. It is not vacation: Unlike vacations, ministry renewal leaves involve a plan, a goal and accountability. 

Ministry renewal leaves should be taken in addition to vacation time.  

B. It is not time away to pursue additional study: Theological education does not allow for spiritual,  

mental, and emotional renewal.  

C. It  is not an escape: A ministry renewal leave is not a way for a pastor to escape a troubled ministry, 

nor is it  a time to search for a new place of ministry.  

  

PROCEDURE.  

1. Qualification:  Full-time ministerial staff wil l be eligible for ministry renewal leave for every seven (7) 

years of service,  after completing a minimum of seven (7) years in their position. A ministry renewal 

leave is not a right but a privilege. It is not automatic as a condition of employment unless agreed upon 

at the time of hiring. Only one ministerial staff member may be on a ministry renewal leave during any 

12-month period.  

2. Term:  The duration of the ministry renewal leave is flexible depending on needs and objectives, with 

a minimum of one month, up to a maximum of three months. The ministry renewal leave will not affect 

vacation time.  

3. Activities:  The activities, during ministry renewal leave, will  be for the improvement of the physical, 

emotional, and spiritual wellbeing of the ministerial staff member as well as the church.  

4. Status after ministry renewal leave:  It will be understood that the ministerial staff member is ex-

pected to continue in their position up to one year after his ministry renewal leave is completed,   oth-

erwise, the ministerial staff member may be expected to repay the church, part or all costs incurred 

for, and during, their ministry renewal leave.  

  



38 

 

5. Request:  The ministerial staff member may request a ministry renewal leave, giving ample time for 

needed planning and education of the congregation. The request for ministry renewal leave and a 

written plan must be submitted to the church leadership no less than four (4) months before it is to 

begin.  

6. Plan:  Proposals for ministry renewal leaves shall be presented by the ministerial staff member to the 

church leadership and should include the following:  

A. Proposed date  

B. Plans/goals  

C. Activities/learning that will take place  

D. Outline of benefits for the ministerial staff member  

E. Outline of benefits for the church  

F. Detailed explanation of how the ministerial staff member ’s work will be carried out during their    

absence  

G. Cost to the church (if any)  

7. Finances:  Normal compensation wil l continue during the ministry renewal leave (salary, housing, 

medical insurance, staff development, expenses and books). If additional expenses are to be incurred 

during the ministry renewal leave these must be approved by the church.  

8. Approval:  The ministry renewal leave will be approved by the church. They wil l consider these      

factors:  

A. Needs of the individual and/or church;  

B. Relevance of the staff member ’s plans to the ministry of the church;  

C. Prior job performance;  

D. Satisfactory provisions for carrying out the staff member ’s responsibilities during their absence.  

9. Education / Communication:  It is the responsibility of both the ministerial staff member and the 

church leadership to educate the church about the ministry renewal leave and why it is being           

considered. This should include, at minimum, the rationale for a ministry renewal leave, the plan for 

the ministry renewal leave, and the proper response of the church ’s members to the ministerial staff 

member during ministry renewal leave.  

10. Reporting:  An analysis/report will be given to the church no more than two (2) months following 

the ministry renewal leave completion.  

 



39 

 

 

TCBA’s Summer Camps 2025 
Spark Kids (Children’s Camp): Cindy Kinser (FBC Ozark), Director 

 
 
 
 

Wow! What a summer at Tri County Spark Kids Camp! We had another very successful summer not 
only by numbers attending but lives changed. We are back to basically using every bed available at the 
Hill! What an honor to serve as Spark Kids Camp director for Tri County Summer 
Camps again the summer of 2025!  
 
This year’s theme for Spark Kids Camp was “Be Holy” and our theme verse was 1 
Peter 1:16. “For it is written, Be Holy because I am Holy.” What a blessing it is each 
summer to come to camp and work with the most amazing people! Our amazing 
Uber Director, Phillip Shuford, may not have been able to be as involved in camp as 
he wanted to be or has been in years past, but the impact he has on our camp 
remains consistent. Without his Godly leadership we would be lost.  Our camp 
pastor for the third year was Pastor Stedman Valentine from Southwest Baptist 
University. Pastor Stedman has a genuine approach when speaking to the kids at camp and finds ways 
to connect with the kids outside of worship. We were so blessed to have his leadership.  
 
The theme was also the focus during our Bible teaching time with our camp Bible study leader, Mrs. 
Sarah Patterson of First Baptist Ozark. What a blessing she has been leading our bible time for the last 
several years. We also had a missions class led by Nolan and Janay LeTourneau, missionaries to Kenya. 
The kids were in awe hearing of their journeys and gaining knowledge on how to share the Gospel. 
Archery was led yet again by Mr. Rick Jones of First Baptist Sparta and a big hit. We also enjoyed craft 
time, Bible drills and Bible trivia with Mrs. Becki Shadel of First Baptist Ozark. 
  
The leadership we have in Spark Kid’s camp is phenomenal! Every year it seems to be better and that is 
a testament to the leaders we have at our camp. You can tell every person that is on the Hill wants to 
be there to see young people come to know Jesus. They give all they have into what they do and make 
my job as director easy. I’m so thankful for not only the camp staff but all the leaders that come from 
the churches that attend. You all are AMAZING and a HUGE BLESSING! We were blessed with very 
hardworking and dedicated camp leaders and Jr. leaders…we could not do camp without their 
enthusiasm and dedication to camp.  We had a new camp kitchen lead this year and they were 

fantastic. We welcome the White family to our camp family. Nick, 
Moranda and daughter Harley led with joy and enthusiasm and the food 
was yummy! Our Camp Medic, Adam VanBecelaere, did a phenomenal 
job keeping us all healthy and safe. We had many others who served as 
floaters, general help, and set up/tear down crew. A special thank you to 
our camp prayer warrior and encourager, Patti Vehmann of First Baptist 
Ozark. Your prayers over campers and leaders were noticed and we love 
you. night of camp. What an amazing experience. God is so good! 

 
Our Worship time this year was once again led by Easton Beezley 
and the Happy Campers. Thank you, Easton, for putting together 
the best team with Kevin Tisdel, Albert Bryant, Josie Kinser, 
Cassandra Bradbury, David Rader and Andrea & Andrew Shuford. 
This year the kids were able to help write a camp song by 
submitting what they thought about when they thought of God. 
Easton and Kevin took their words and wrote a song that was 
performed the last night of camp. What an amazing experience. 
God is so good! 



40 

 We always have a great time learning at camp, but also A LOT of fun!  Once again, my husband 
Jimmy led the outdoor recreation games each day along with Mr. JD Shadel. We had Decades & 
USA theme nights this year! We also did things like Dive-in Movie at the pool and an old-fashioned 
pie eating contest! We had rain this year, but we didn’t let it steal our joy. The kids had fun 
adjusting to activities if they had to change and truly made the most of each minute they were 
there. I’m thankful for leaders and kids who “rolled with it” when we needed to. Adding scripture 
memorization each day to camp activities has been a great way for kids to keep God’s word in their 

hearts and minds. We love seeing the kids learn and grow through 
God’s word. The kids love enjoying time outside with their friends 
during trail walks, Ga Ga ball, 9 square, snack shack time, field day and 
of course SWIMMING!  I love seeing our leaders interact with the kids 
at camp. The bonds created make an impact some will never know but 
they are showing God’s love and making a lasting impact. When our 
leaders can be fully invested in their kids’ lives, hearts can be open to 
the Gospel and that’s what we are there for. Just showing some 
kindness, creating these bonds and then sharing Jesus…what an impact 
you are making! To everyone that took the time to come to camp and 

invest in the lives of these children…you are helping them in their walk with Christ. There are so 
many names of leaders I wish I could thank individually, but I’ll just say THANK YOU to all our 
leaders…you are the best!  
 
Southwest Baptist University students and staff returned this year to serve not only as cabin 
leaders but also general staff. What a blessing it has been to have them join us the last few years. 
Thank you to Colleen and Henry Shuler and team for joining us this year! This year was our largest 
group we’ve had join us from SBU and their service to our camp is invaluable. 
  
Every year I say the same thing…this was the BEST CAMP EVER! I’m just so blessed to be a part of 
this amazing ministry and to serve alongside so many wonderful people who want to see more kids 
come to know Jesus and in hopes make the best decision of their lives by accepting Jesus as their 
Lord and Savior. Thank you Jesus for an amazing Camp!  Camp is my favorite and I’m blessed to do 
this not only with MY family but the wonderful Tri County Camp leadership: Phillip Shuford, Melissa 
and Travis Edwards and Debbie Hartwell. Planning for Camp 2026 is already underway.  I’ll say this 
again...if you have never served in camp, used to, or have thought about helping but just never 
have...COME and join us! You will be blessed! 
 
Cindy Kinser 
Spark Kid’s Camp Director 



41 

 

 

TCBA’s Summer Camps 2025 
Ignite Youth (Grades 7-10 Camp): Melissa Edwards (North Nixa), Director 

 
 
 

Ignite youth camp summer 2025 was amazing! The theme 
was Mountains, with Psalms 121:1-2 as our theme verse. 
We talked about how when we have trouble in this life we 
should look to the Lord for help. 

 

 

Camp was FULL this year!  It was a blessing to have so many 
campers and helpers. Our evening worship speakers this year 
were Luke Harding, Joel Ridenour, David Stone and Travis 
Edwards. Bryan Ridenour served as our Bible study leader. They all 
did a great job of pouring into and encouraging our youth.  

 

 

Music was led by college and high school students from the 
North Nixa Baptist Church worship team. They are so talented 
and did an amazing job leading worship all week. 

The youth were able to participate in many fun activities throughout the 
week such as swimming, hiking to the Spring and hanging out, laser tag, 
archery and tournaments. We also enjoyed many great snacks that were 
made available by the generous donations made by several different Tri-
County churches and their members. Thank you! 

 
 

This year was FULL— full of people, full of worship and full of fun! I already can't wait for next year. 
Thank you for your support of this ministry.                               Melissa Edwards, Ignite Camp Director  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



42 

 



43 

 
Baptist Hill Assembly (Mt. Vernon, MO) 

Jim Lovercamp, Camp Manager 
 

Greetings from your Baptist Hill.  It is with great joy and excitement that we can share how God has been 
working and using The Hill to touch many lives of all ages. Since January, close to 2700 people have entered the 
gates for an experience and time with God. It is a true blessing to be able to observe the transformations as 
God works in the lives of these individuals. God is definitely in the life-changing business and it is exciting to 
watch Him work. This excitement is scheduled to continue as we have 15 events on the calendar between 
August and the end of the year. Praise the Lord for the fact that your campground is being used throughout the 
year to spread the gospel and bring people closer to their Savior. 
 
We would also like to share with you some information related to inner workings of the camp. The worship 
center has had a facelift. This includes better lighting, updated audio visual equipment, drop ceiling removed 
and sprayed insulation installed, sound booth and stage redone and a complete paint job. This truly enhances 
the worship experience.  Our thanks to the group from Crossway Baptist Church who did the lion’s share of the 
work on this project. The Hampton Inn donated items that allowed us to replace and upgrade the motel units. 
New mattresses, night stands, clocks, trash cans and other items allowed us to improve those units. We also 
received several donations of hamburger from multiple individuals.    
 
The next project on the agenda is the construction of a 20’ x 40’ storage building next to the dining hall.  Our 
thanks to Cut Above Construction for getting the concrete slab poured. Hopefully by the time you see this, the 
building itself will be completed. Richey Baptist Church had a group that came and moved dirt to fill holes and 
runoff spots before planting grass seed. They also worked on the flower beds and helped to enhance the 
appearance of the camp. We have also had volunteers who have assisted with the task of mowing and weed 
eating. We also had several individuals who removed dead trees and burned the brush.  
 
We have a long list of future projects which will require a wide range of skill sets in order to complete them.  
The following items are in the planning stages: 
 

 Removal of trees that are causing issues at the pool and replacing them with a 40’ x 70’ pavilion that will 
serve multiple purposes. 

 The addition of lights to the basketball court, gaga pits and sand volleyball court. The electric lines will be 
placed underground between the poles to eliminate future problems. 

 The electric line in front of the dining hall needs to be placed underground as well. 
 Replace the tile in the dining hall. This will require the removal of the old tile and floor prep. The new tile 

has already been purchased and is on site. This will be a lengthy project that will be undertaken in 
December and early January. 

 Remove brush overgrowth along the road to the spring. 
 Remove dead trees.  
 Painting in different locations around the camp. 
 Replace the poles and repair the sign at the front entrance. 

 
This list is always changing so if you desire to assist, please check with us so we can best use your skills to 
enhance the camp. We are truly grateful for all of our volunteers and there are many opportunities for 
individuals and groups to volunteer.   

 
The staff would like to take this opportunity to express our appreciation and gratitude for the support we 
receive. We are truly blessed to be a part of this ministry and we will continue to strive to provide the best 
possible experience for all who enter the gates of Baptist Hill Assembly. 



44 

 

   

TCBA’s Tri-County Bible Institute’s goal is to provide accredited and academically challenging theological and ministry 
training to prepare the called to serve in TCBA churches and beyond. 

Tri County Bible Institute (Seminary Extension) 
 

Tri-County is equipping local church leaders for ministry in 
their churches. One way we do that is through the Tri-County 
Bible Institute, a ministry of the Southern Baptist Seminary 
Extension program. The mission of Seminary Extension is to  
provide theological education and ministry training of excellent 
quality to church leaders and members where they live.  
Seminary Extension is a biblical, affordable and effective means 
for equipping God's people in Tri-County churches. Your gifts to 
Tri-County Baptist Association provide scholarships for those 
from our churches who are preparing for ministry. 

A NOTE FROM OUR INSTRUCTOR: 
 
The Tri-County Baptist Seminary Extension classes 
finished a fantastic spring semester. We had five 
enrolled. This Fall semester we have four enrolled. This 
semester we are focusing on the role of the pastor, 
where the class has much discussion. I want to encourage 
anyone who might be interested to come and sit in on a 
class and if interested, enroll next semester!  We have 
room for you!  

 
 

Dr. Jeff Hardy 
Seminary Extension Instructor 
Tri-County Baptist Association  

Highlights from 2024-2025 
 

Course offerings:  
Fall 2024—New Testament Survey 1 (The 
Gospels & Acts) 
Spring 2025—Old Testament Survey 2 (The 
Prophets & the Writings) 
Fall 2025— Pastoral Ministry 

Courses taught since 2013: 
 

• Formation for Ministry 
• Evangelism 
• Principles of Church Administration 
• 1 and 2 Timothy 
• Contemporary World Religions 
• New Testament Survey Part 1 
• New Testament Survey Part 2 
• The Bi-Vocational Pastor 
• First Corinthians 
• Genesis Part 1 (Chapters 1-11) 
• Old Testament Survey Part 2 
• History of Christianity 
• Contemporary Christian Preaching   
• How to Understand the Bible 

• Dynamics of Teaching     
• Old Testament Survey, Part 1 

• Pastoral Leadership  in the Small 
Church 

• Hebrews 
• New Testament Theology 
• Nehemiah 
• 1 Corinthians 
• Pastoral Care 
• New Testament Survey, Part 1 
• Pastoral Ministry 

Fall 2025 Seminary Extension class 



45 

 Vacation Bible School Training and Support 

 
We hope your church had a great VBS this year with many seeds planted among the 
children who attended and that you were able to make contacts with families that 
may not have previously been part of your church family. Several of our Tri-County 
churches shared VBS decorations and some used the state VBS decorations. If your 
church is interested in helping make VBS decorations to share within our own TCBA 
churches for 2026, please let us know.  If there is enough interest, we would love to 
help each other and lessen the work for churches to create VBS decorations. 
 
Tri-County provided funds this year and offered churches the opportunity to send 
their own VBS team to the state training at Ozark First Baptist Church.  We plan to 
offer the same training opportunity in 2026 for anyone interested in attending on 
Saturday, March 7, 2026, at Ozark First Baptist Church. 
 
As a result of several of our churches ordering their Lifeway VBS curriculum and 
materials through the Tri-County office this year, the Association received an 
incentive of a little over $1,000 to assist TCBA churches purchase VBS curriculum.  
The more churches who order through Tri-County, the more we can help. 
 
We look forward to seeing our Tri-County pastors and VBS directors at our preview 
event to be held on Monday, January 26, 2026, at the Tri-County office.  We will be 
previewing Illumination Station—Lifeway’s 2026 VBS.   
 

Vicky Perkins 
VBS Director 

 

TCBA’s Vacation Bible School ministry’s goal is to assist our churches with their evangelistic outreach by providing 
leader training, resource sharing and financial assistance to member churches in Christian, Stone and Taney Counties. 

Vicky Perkins (FBC Nixa), Director 

TCBA VBS 2025 
enrollment reported 
through August 2025 

 
FBC Branson 385 
Bridge of Faith 65 
Calvary 21 
FBC Clever  275 
FBC Chadwick 47 
FBC Crane 165 
First Central 10 
Forsyth 159 
Fremont Hills 41 
Garrison 40 
Hopedale 273 
Kimberling City 189 
LifePoint 266 
Mt. Zion 62 
New Beginnings 50 
FBC Nixa 210 
North Nixa 67 
FBC Ozark 420 
Ozark Highlands 54 
Ozark Mtn Comm. 8 
Ponce 21 
Real Life Church 125 
Riverdale 115 
Selmore 43 
Shiloh 34 
Smyrna 43 
FBC Sparta 171 
FBC Spokane 150 
Victor 64 
TOTAL 3,573

 
 
 

UPCOMING 
DATES 

 
1/26/26 VBS Directors’ Preview 

6:00 pm @ TCBA Office 

 

3/7/26: SW Mo Training @ FBC 
Ozark 



46 

 MISSOURI BAPTIST CHILDREN’S HOME 



47 

 



48 

 

Baptist Homes & Healthcare Ministries  
400 E. High Street, Jefferson City, MO 65101 

2025 Report to the Associations 
 

Since 1913, Baptist Homes & Healthcare Ministries has 
provided Christlike care for the aging. When restored 
to the Missouri Baptist Convention in 2019, the 
ministry faced significant declines in people served 
and cash reserves at unsustainable levels. 
 

In response, a season of prayer, fasting and wise counsel brought decisive action. Through faithful 
stewardship and deep austerity measures, Baptist Homes began a strong path toward recovery. At the 
heart of this renewal is our unwavering commitment to biblical stewardship and care for the aging 
along with an unwavering commitment to the sanctity of human life and Missouri Baptists. 
 
Significant progress has been made in expanding our reach and services. New this year are the Baptist 
Homes of Shelbina – A skilled nursing and memory care facility located 40 minutes west of Hannibal, 
Missouri, and the completion of the Baptist Homes of Ashland, our newest campus, offering a full 
continuum of care of Independent Living, Assisted Living, and Skilled Nursing Care. 
 
Affordable, Faith-Based Senior Living 
 
While the costs of senior care continue to rise, Baptist Homes remains committed to offering 
affordable options—especially in Independent Living—while providing the security and fellowship of a 
Christian community. 
 
Campus Services & Locations:  
 

• Adrian: ILF, SNF, RS. Phone 816-297-8901 
• Arcadia Valley: ILF, ALF, NF, ADC. Phone 573-546-7429 

• Ashland: ILF, ALF, SNF, RS. Phone 573-657-0506 
• Ozark: ILF, ALF, NF, RS. Phone 417-581-2101 

• Shelbina: MC, SNF, RS. Phone 573-588-4175 
• Vandalia (Tri-County): ALF, SNF, RS. Phone 573-594-6467 

• Coming Soon: Smithville Veteran focused ALF, MC 
ILF--Independent Living; ALF—Assisted Living; MC—Memory Care/Alzheimer’s; NF/SNF—Nursing 
Facility; RS—Restoration and Rehab Services; ADC--Adult Day Care 
 
Equipping the Local Church 
 
Baptist Homes partners with local churches by offering free one-hour workshops, including: 
 

Navigating Medicare and Medicaid 
When Staying at Home Is Not Possible 
Planning for a God-Honoring Retirement 
 

Additionally, Baptist Homes leadership is available for pulpit supply at no cost to Missouri Baptist 
Convention churches. For more information, contact us at  info@bhhm.org or (866) 454-2709. 

mailto:info@bhhm.org


49 

 



50 

 



51 

 
Administrative Team Recommendations 

The TCBA Administrative Team recommends the approval of: 

 

• 2026 Associational Leadership (pg.  49) 

• 2026 Spending Plan (pg.  50) 

 

 



52 

 
2026 Tri-County Baptist Association Leadership  

 

Ministry Staff: 
Director of Missions:  Dr. Phillip Shuford (FBC Ozark) 
Associate Director of Missions: Vacant 
Ministry Assistant:  Mrs. Debbie Hartwell (North Nixa) 
Baptist Collegiate Ministry Director:  Rev. Nathan Sharon (Pleasant Grove) 
 
Administrative Team  
President Emeritus:   Rev. Bob Long (Calvary) 
President: Rev. Jody Kilburn (Real Life Hollister) 
Vice President:  Dr. Richard Eakins (North Nixa) 
Clerk:  Rev. Danny Hartwell (Selmore) 
Treasurer:   Rev. Dave Bowden (Pleasant View) 
Church Outreach Coordinator: Dr. Jim Cross (FBC Ozark) 
Church Strengthening Coordinator: Rev. Jody Kilburn (Real Life Church Hollister) 
Church Leadership Coordinator: Rev. David Pearson (Sojourn Church Nixa) 
At-large Member: Rev. Dennis Reynolds (FBC Lampe) 
At-large Member: Rev. Jason Moore (Ozark Mountain Community Church) 
At-large Member: Rev. Travis Edwards (North Nixa) 
   
Ministry Leaders: 
VBS Director:  Mrs. Vicky Perkins (FBC Nixa) 
Tri County Bible Institute Instructor: Dr. Jeff Hardy (FBC Kimberling City) 
Disaster Relief Director:  Vacant 
Summer Camp Directors:  Spark Kids (grades 3-6): Mrs. Cindy Kinser (FBC Ozark) 
 Ignite Youth (grades 7-10): Mrs. Melissa Edwards  
   (North Nixa) 
 
 
Tri-County Representatives for the Executive Board of Baptist Hill Assembly  
Dr. Phillip Shuford (DOM) 
Mrs. Cindy Kinser (First Baptist Ozark) 
Rev. Danny Hartwell (Selmore) 
Mr. Clay Calhoun (Selmore) 
Mr. Daniel Hartwell (North Nixa) 
 
Jim & Judy Wells Scholarship Team 
Representatives from: 
     Christian County: Rev. Don Currence (FBC Ozark) 
     Taney County:      Rev. Monty Dunn (Friendly Baptist) 
     Stone County:       Rev. Sean Gasper (FBC Kimberling City) - Stone County Representative 
 
 



53 

 
2025 TCBA Spending Plan 

Tri-County Baptist Association exists to encourage, assist and resource churches  
to fulfill the Great Commission. 

 



54 

 



55 

 



56 

 



57 

 

 
NOTE: This list is based on reports from our churches. We honor and are thankful for all those pastors and church    
leaders and members who have passed into Jesus’ presence in the past year.    
   
 
Elsey Baptist Church:  Carey “David” Berryhill 
 
Clever First Baptist Church:  Terry Dorr 
 
Chestnutridge Baptist Church: Charlene Rand 
 
Union Ridge Baptist Church:  Stanley Gold, Aline Teal 
 
Shiloh Baptist Church:  Jeremy Wallace 
 
North Nixa Baptist Church:  Jackie Cash, Gloria Phanton, Barry Scott, Helen Robinson, Angela Phaton, Robin Shaver, Pam 
Homeister, Jim Bryant 
 
Ozark First Baptist Church:  Darlyne Chaffin, Marlene Ferguson, Dale Gann, Marj Schupbach, Leon Bischoff, Juanita 
Lanham, Alyce Hughes, Richard Clark, Patty McDaniel, Doris Buck, Don Kissee, Pauline Coffer, Betty Clark 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

In Memory 
His master said to him, “Well done, good and faithful servant. You have been faithful over a little; I will set you over 

much. Enter into the joy of your master.” Matthew 25:21 



58 

 

TRENDS: 10-Year Statistical Profile for Tri-County Baptist Association  
2015-2024 



59 

 
2026 TCBA Calendar 

subject to additions, deletions and changes as opportunities present 

 
 
 

January   

1-2 TCBA Office Closed (New Year’s) 

18 Sanctity of Human Life Sunday 

26 6:00p VBS Pastor/Directors Preview, TCBA 

      Office 

 

February   

12 11:00a Administrative Team Mtg, TCBA Office 

16 6:00p Ministry Appreciation Valentine  

       Dinner, Ozark FBC 

23 11:00a Executive Board Meeting, TCBA Office 

 

March 

7 Southwest MO VBS training, FBC Ozark 

8  Daylight Saving Time starts  

 

April  

5  Easter Sunday (HE IS RISEN!) 

6  Easter Monday (Office Closed) 

 

May 

7  National Day of Prayer 

7 Tri-County Camper Registration 

       Deadline 

10 Mother’s Day 

14 11:00a Administrative Team mtg, TCBA office 

25 Memorial Day (Office Closed) 

 

June    

1-4 Tri-County Summer Camps 

7-10 SBC Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL 

21 Father’s Day 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

July    

6 Independence Day observance Office Closed) 

 

 

September Missouri Missions Offering  

7 Labor Day (Office Closed) 

10 11:00a Administrative Team Mtg, TCBA office 

    

October Pastor/Staff Appreciation Month 

4 Annual Meeting and Church  

    Family and  Worship Service,  Friendly 

    Baptist, Branson 

26-27 MBC Annual Meeting, St. Charles, MO 

 

November 

1 Daylight Saving Time ends 

12 11:00a Administrative Team Mtg, TCBA office 

23 11:00a Executive Board Meeting, TCBA office 

25-27 Thanksgiving Holiday (Office Closed) 

 

December    

7 6:00p Ministry Appreciation Christmas Dinner 

     Ozark FBC 

23-Jan 1, 2027  Christmas/New Year (Office closed) 

 



60 

 

A cord of three strands is not easily broken. Ecclesiastes 4:12 

Churches of Tri-County Southern Baptist Association  
GENERAL CHURCH INFO Physical Address City Pastor (Wife) 

Billings First Baptist Church 407 NE Pine St Billings Rick Washam (Eda) 

Branson First Baptist Church 400 S Sunshine St Branson Jeremy Thomas (Mandy) 

Bridge of Faith Community Church 296 Lake St Rockaway Beach Jonathan McGuire (Amy) 

Calvary Baptist Church 4195 E McCracken Rd Ozark Terry Kendrick (Janice) 

Cedar Ridge Baptist Church 742 Buttermilk Spring Rd Galena Rich Bitterman (Joy) 

Chadwick First Baptist Church 123 S Rose Ave Chadwick Bryan Farris (Stacey) 

Chestnutridge Baptist Church State Hwy 176 Chestnutridge Ron Adrian (Barbara) 

Clever First Baptist Church 105 Kennedy Ave Clever Luke Harding (Hannah) 

Crane First Baptist Church 30 N Hallelujah Dr Crane Aragon Wyatt (Niki) 

Elsey First Baptist Church 36534 State Hwy 413  Crane Mac McCully (Nancy) 

Fairview Baptist Church 2072 State Highway PP Sparta Between Pastors 

First Central Baptist Church 794 Hopkins Rd  Highlandville Wade Bridges (Ferrell) 

Forsyth First Baptist Church 10000 State Hwy 76 Forsyth Jay Todd (Christina) 

Fremont Hills Baptist Church 4375 N Fremont Rd Nixa Art Hicklin (Ronna) 

Friendly Baptist Church 2751 Kirkland Dr Branson Monty Dunn (Marilyn) 

Galena First Baptist Church 104 W 5th St Galena Replanted 

Garrison Baptist Church 14583 State Highway 125 S Garrison Bally Johnson (Patty) 

Highlandville First Baptist Church 3744 State Highway EE Highlandville Les Day (LeeAnn) 

Hopedale Baptist Church 5370 N State Hwy NN Ozark John Henry (Leslie) 

Hurley First Baptist Church 5995 State Hwy A Crane Larry Winfree (Phyllis) 

Jamesville Baptist Church 213 Riverview Rd Clever Joe Sisneros (Barbara) 

Keystone Baptist Church 150 Keystone Rd  Reeds Spring Michael O’Sullivan (Heather) 

Kimberling City First Baptist Church 161 Heavens Way Kimberling City Jeff Hardy (Kim) 

Lampe First Baptist Church 67 Highway H Lampe Dennis Reynolds (Annell) 

LifePoint Church 51 Riverdale Rd  Ozark Lane Harrison (Christin) 

McCord Bend Baptist Church Caldwell and Gibson Galena John Dinger (Mary) 

Morning Star Baptist Church 69 Butterfield Trail Rd Marionville Lee Parsons 

Mt Sinai Baptist Church 156 Mount Sinai Rd Clever Matthew Brown (Kailey) 

Mt Zion Baptist Church 877 State Hwy JJ Sparta Joshua Hall (Angie) 

New Beginnings Fellowship 151 Elm St Hollister Jonathan Salomon (Tiffany) 

Nixa First Baptist Church 601 W Wasson Dr Nixa Timothy Haupt (Ashley) 

North Nixa Baptist Church 1730 N Hwy CC Nixa Travis Edwards (Melissa) 

Oakwood Baptist Church 5409 State Highway H Forsyth Jonathan Mitchell (Mary) 

Ozark First Baptist Church 1400 W Jackson St Ozark Phillip Burden (Natalie) 

Ozark Highlands Church 1606 S 12th Ave Ozark Chris Thixton (Libby)/Rob Epler (Jamie) 

Ozark Mountain Community Church 8043 St Hwy 86 Blue Eye Jason Moore (Ann) 

Pleasant Grove Baptist Church 121 Tory Creek Rd #67 Highlandville Nathan Sharon (Betty) 

Pleasant View Baptist Church 242 Pleasant View Rd  Highlandville David Bowden (Reba) 

Ponce De Leon Baptist Church 2818 Medical Springs Rd Ponce de Leon Between Pastors 

Prospect Baptist Church 2932 Old Prospect Rd Ozark Jeff Updegraff (Liz) 

Real Life Church Hollister 136 Hill Billy Lane Hollister Jody Kilburn (Parri) 

Riverdale Baptist Church 549 W. Riverdale Rd.  Nixa Jamie Bilyeu (Stacy) 

Rocky Ledge Baptist Church 173 Clarkson Rd Protem Tony Robbins (Dorothy) 

Selmore Baptist Church 4768 Selmore Rd Ozark Jacob Collins (Shyla) 

Shady Grove Baptist Church 1592 Hodges Rd Sparta Zach Hartgraves (Michelle) 

Shiloh Baptist Church 1094 Shiloh Church Rd Marionville Brad Wells (Amanda) 

Smyrna Baptist Church 3401 Smyrna Rd Rogersville Between Pastors 

Sojourn Church 204 S Smalley St Nixa David Pearson (Kelly) 

Sparta First Baptist Church 330 Millbrooke Drive Sparta Duane Smith (Denise) 

Spokane First Baptist Church 773 Spokane Rd Spokane Randall Harwood (Cheryle) 

The Way Baptist Church 949 State Hwy 165 Branson Michael Head (Jan) 

Union Ridge Baptist Church 6047 State Hwy M Clever Mearl Laswell (Beverly) 

Victor Baptist Church 1115 Victor Church Rd Branson Kenny Robinette (Carol) 

Victory Baptist Church 5058 State Hwy W Ozark Danny Decker (Sarah) 



61 

 

  



62 

 

Tri County Baptist Association 
PO Box 370   239 Downing Street    Nixa, MO 65714 

phone: (417) 725-8825    fax: (417) 725-8835 
www.tcsba.com 

 
 

Tri-County Baptist Association exists to encourage, assist and resource 
churches in Christian, Stone and Taney Counties to fulfill  

the Great Commission. 
 


